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From: Dunaway, Sally [mailto:Sally. Dunaway @ed.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 1:14 PM
To: Ajmel Quereshi <aguereshi@naacpldf.org>

Cc: Dunaway, Sally <Sally.Dunaway@ed.gov>
Subject: Your FOIA request 17-02176-F

Ajmel—still backed up on the other FOIA. Should hopefully be able to finish defining your FOAI tomorrow. Please keep thinking of those search
terms, too.

Sorry for the delay and thanks so much.

Sally Dunaway

Staff Attorney

Oftice for Civil Rights, Customer Service and Technology Team
U.S. Department of Education

400 Maryland Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20202-1100

202-453-5982



